
State of Florida 

DATE: December 5, 2017 

}Eiuhlir ~erfritt etrnntttthmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TER • 2540 SIHIMARO OAK BO LE\'ARO 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORI DA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Angela Charles, Deputy Clerk II , Office of the Commission Clerk h1..I'!..... 
Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician 11, Office of Industry Development and Market 17-{)J 
Analysis 

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets in November 2017 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of November 
2017 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. The document listed should be returned to the company. If you have any questions 
regarding this report, please contact me. 

Attachment 

cc: Mark A. Futrell (without attachment) 
Kandis May 
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket 

Florida Public Sen~ice Commission 
l'"'e.•to.-, et C:O.ftdefttl4 Docu~ts ln Oodtds CJos.ed Owtng ( Howtmbet 2017) 
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